



# SAMUEL YEUNG

Creator of Worlds Through Design and Code

647-669-1594 | hello@samuelyeung.com | samuelyeung.com

## Hello World!

Graduate from Durham College in Web Design program, with 5+ years in Computer Science background. Love to merge both Design and Coding into an opportunity to tell a story, to convey a message to users. Always looking for a challenge and opportunity to learn and refine my skills. Self proclaimed coffee addict.

### Experience

UX/UI Designer and UI Developer  
Capco  
April 2017 - Present

Redesigned an entire online banking platform and creating a new investment banking feature for TD

- Created, grew and maintained a design system
- Maintained expectations and design delivery with clients
- Document and estimate design timelines
- Work closely with business and delivery to implement design and sell the importance of design
- Introduce and enhance on design progress
- Implement design QA to make sure that implemented screens are up to design specs

Freelance  
April 2016 - Present

Created websites and logos for local businesses

Media Specialist  
FastStart DC  
May 2015 - April 2016

FastStart DC is an initiative to help students become entrepreneurs and kick start their own company.

- Build Marketing pieces for events and brochures
- Work one on one with students to build their brand such as logos and typography
- Create monthly newsletter to be sent to our subscribers
- Handle our social media platform

### Additional Experience

Web and Graphic Designer / Tech Specialist  
North York Chinese Baptist Church  
Aug. 2015 - Present

- Update information on the website for special events
- Researcher in finding new solutions for the church
- Lead in redesign of the church's website (back-end and front-end)
- Implementation of digitalization of online bulletin

### Education

Contemporary Web Design  
Durham College  
Sept. 2014 - April 2016

Awarded Dean's Honour Roll in all four consecutive semesters

- Creating interactive design and development in both print and digital formats.

Computing Science  
University of Ontario Institute of Technology  
Sept. 2012 - April 2014

### Skills

#### Technical Skills

- *Programming:* HTML5 / CSS3, JavaScript, JQuery, Basic PHP, Basic Python / Java / C++, Basic Joomla and Wordpress
- *Design:* Adobe Suite (Photoshop, Illustrator, Premiere Pro, Audition, Flash), Sketch, Creation in both Digital and Print Formats, Branding and Identity, Logo Creation
- *Documentation:* Jira, Confluence
- *Other:* Microsoft Office (Word, Powerpoint, Excel), Photography

#### Project Management

- Team - Oriented
- Able to work in stressful conditions
- Well Organized and Flexibility
- Problem-solving
- Verbal Communication

### Hobbies & Interests

- Techie
- Music
- **Coffee**
- Photography
- Keeping up-to-date with design news and trends